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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – JUNE 24, 2010

(Time Noted – 7:00 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of this Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all of the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. Then the Board will then consider the applications in the order heard. The Board will try to render a decision on all applications tonight; but may take up to 62 days to reach a determination. And I would ask when you are speaking to please speak directly into the microphone because it is being recorded. And also if anyone has a cell phone to please turn the cell phone off so that we will not be interrupted. I'd also like to mention that all Board Members have visited all of the sites that are under discussion this evening. Roll call please. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT: RUTH EATON

ALSO PRESENT: 
BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

                                    GERALD CANFIELD, FIRE INSPECTOR 

(Time Noted – 7:02 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JUNE 24, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:02 PM) 



JEANNE & DOROTHY GRAHAM

3 LAKEVIEW DRIVE, NBH







(101-2-6) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the rear yard setback to enclose porch and add two decks to the residence. .  

Chairperson Cardone: Our first applicant this evening Jeanne and Dorothy Graham.                

Ms. Gennarelli: For tonight's applications all of the Public Hearing Notices for…

Ms. Dorothy Graham: My daughter is not here yet.

Chairperson Cardone: All right, we'll come back to that then. 

Ms. Gennarelli: For tonight's applications all of the Public Hearing Notices for all the new applications being heard this evening were published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, June 15th and in the Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday, June 16th. 

(Time Noted – 7:03 PM)

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

(Time Noted – 7:18 PM)

Chairperson Cardone: I'm going to go back to Jeanne & Dorothy Graham.

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out twenty-two registered letters, twenty-one were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: For the record please state your name.

Ms. Jeanne Graham: Jeanne Graham.

Chairperson Cardone: And state your request.

Ms. Jeanne Graham: We are requesting a variance to rebuild our porch that fell down this January and unbeknownst to me we did not have a Building Permit for when my father and my uncle enclosed the porch and so when we started to get a Permit from the Town we were told we had to have a variance because we no longer meet the setback for the rear.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. and you're also proposing a deck that would go off of the porch?

Ms. Jeanne Graham: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. is there a reason why you have it in that location? 

Ms. Jeanne Graham: Well the stairs from the other porch went down from the other side but to build the deck on that side would put it over our septic system and so we were building it to the…as I face my rear wall…to the right and that is the area of the yard that has the most room.

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions from the Board?  

Ms. Drake: The enclosed porch that you're adding is going to be the same size as what fell down?

Ms. Jeanne Graham: Yes, the only changes are the…the landing off of it and then the additional deck.

Ms. Drake: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions or comments from the public? Anything else from the Board?

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:21 PM)

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – JUNE 24, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:10 PM) 



JEANNE & DOROTHY GRAHAM

3 LAKEVIEW DRIVE, NBH







(101-2-6) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the rear yard setback to enclose porch and add two decks to the residence.   

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting. On the application of Jeanne and Dorothy Graham, 3 Lakeview Drive, seeking an area variance for the rear yard setback to enclose porch and add two decks to the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Ms. Drake: I believe we discussed it earlier and the fact that they are coming forward to get the Permit and the variance the original deck shows good faith and I don't have an issue with it. 

Mr. Manley: I'll make a motion for approval.

Ms. Drake: I'll second it.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY


DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ. 

ABSENT: RUTH EATON


             




 (Time Noted – 8:11 PM)
ZBA MEETING – JUNE 24, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:04 PM) 



RAYMOND PARROTT


8 CREST ROAD, NBGH







(27-8-5.22) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the rear yard setback to build a two-tier deck on the residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant is Raymond Parrott.                

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out twenty-six registered letters, twenty-six were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: For the record please identify yourself. 

Mr. Parrott: My name is Raymond Parrott Jr.; I live at 8 Crest Road. 

Chairperson Cardone: And state your request.

Mr. Parrott: I'm asking for a variance to stretch my deck out off my sunroom. The property, the adjoining property doesn't allow me to do that. There's not enough footage to allow me to do that without a variance. 

Ms. Drake: So you're going straight back along the house and no closer to the property than the existing house?

Mr. Parrott: No. To the left is only 20 ft anyway, to the left of my property; the adjoining property is only 20 ft anyway to the left. Straight back there was…the…when I built the sunroom I was here five years ago asked for a variance and you folks granted me a variance so I have the sunroom built and just out from there I built, there was a little six, I went out just six foot so you had something to walk out on with steps going down because there's a hill. If you look out my property its seven feet from my sunroom to the ground but out about forty feet its level before you walk out. There's two reasons that I wanted to add it straight out at this point. Two years ago my mother-in-law broke her hip, she's 87 years old and I had to put something out the back for her to walk straight out because she can't use steps. She can walk with a walker but she can't do steps. Unfortunately it was in the winter and I couldn't drill holes at that time so I didn't put in a request obviously and I built a temporary platform to go straight out to the back where if she went out she could step off onto the grass and get away from the house if there was a fire or something like that because she is alone at the house for four or five hours a day. This winter I had a locust tree come down and take out almost everything I had in the back, all the railings and everything I put up for her safety are all gone now so this is an opportunity for me to come in and build the thing properly. My neighbor behind me, if there was concern about anything going on, belongs to Mr. Sanchez and it’s a…a…its kind of locked in, there's no right of way to get in there at this point. I'm sure work someway to get it. It's just a wooded lot in the back so I wouldn't be infringing on anybody that had a house there although it's not my property. The pictures you'll see where are from the door of the sunroom basically surrounding and that's about how far you're looking at. The fence there is my property line…at this point.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions from the Board? 

Mr. McKelvey: The deck is 14 x 25?

Mr. Parrott: Sir?

Mr. McKelvey: 14 x 25 deck, right?

Mr. Parrott: Yes sir.

Ms. Gennarelli: Can you just get a little closer to the microphone? It's not picking up.

Mr. Parrott: Sorry.

Ms. Gennarelli: A little closer, thank you.

Mr. Parrott: O.K.?

Ms. Gennarelli: That's good. 

Mr. Hughes: (Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Go ahead.

Ms. Gennarelli: Ron, I'm sorry, can you pull your microphone in too? Thank you.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I read the proceeding that went on before this and in it you state that there's a right of way on the property.

Mr. Parrott: Behind the…on the neighbor's property? Or my property?

Mr. Hughes: It doesn't say on what I'm reading whose property it's on and that's one of my questions.

Mr. Parrott: Well that must have been, no, there is no right of way. There was a right of way till the last guy down off of Albany Post Road built the house.

Mr. Hughes: And that's been rescinded?

Mr. Parrott: Well there's no way to get in onto Mr. Sanchez's property at this time. There's no access to it, its all private property around except for his house up on the hill.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. Several things didn't add up in what I was reading and that was one of them.

Mr. Parrott: O.K. 

Mr. Hughes: And I'd like to be able to know a little bit better than that. They don't disappear or go away on their own.

Mr. Parrott: Yes sir.

Mr. Hughes: The other thing is, by your narrative there is confusion or I'm reading it wrong, you're asking for a 30-ft. variance and then in another place you ask, its only 12-ft. I'm not sure which one it is. 

Mr. Parrott: Well from where the end of the deck would come, I can't…off the top of my head what I put down is what I measured with a tape measure because that fence is the property line however, the folks that wrote…the folks from here…from the Town that wrote it up and looked at the blueprints have the other…have the other figure and they probably know better than I do.   

Mr. Hughes: Well maybe Jerry can help us out then? Jerry, I have a chart here if it will help you…this is what the chart says and this is what Mr. Parrott says. And then there's that issue of the right of way I don't know that we can even rule on that. 

Mr. Canfield: I've got the same thing Ron. Jerry Canfield, for the record. If you want to proceed I'll look at it and try to make heads or tails of it and digest it. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: I have the 2002 also.

Mr. Hughes: This one?

Mr. Donovan: Can I ask you a question about that? Because I read the 2002 indicating you asked for a deck?

Mr. Parrott: To be added.

Mr. Donovan: In 2002?

Mr. Parrott: Yes, that went on…that was the extension on my sunroom so…

Mr. Donovan: That's what I want to clarify so that was not…

Mr. Parrott: Yes sir.

Mr. Donovan: The sunroom was approved before that?

Mr. Parrott: The sunroom was approved the same time the deck was because they were both…

Mr. Donovan: Because unless I missed it…does anyone see a reference to the sunroom in the a…2002 proceedings?

Mr. Hughes: I think what happened…

Mr. Donovan: I only see a reference to the deck.

Mr. Hughes: I think they are two separate things and they were written up as one. It appears that way anyway.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: That's why I'm having a little problem sorting it out. But I'm more concerned about this right of way and it says its property owned by Mr. Sanchez and I don't know whether Mr. Parrott is indicating that it's on his property or on Mr. Sanchez' property but I wouldn't want to infringe on that right of way without knowing where it really is.

Mr. Parrott: From my property, Mr. Sanchez there is not right of way.

Mr. Hughes: Well you're the guy who mentioned it here that's why I'm quoting it.

Mr. Parrott: Sir?

Mr. Hughes: It's you speaking about the right of way that's how I found out about it.

Mr. Parrott: Is that from 2002?

Mr. Hughes: It is.

Mr. Parrott: And what does it say?

Mr. Hughes: "The other side of my house is another neighbor the existing area that I want to put it in in the back is actually owned by Mr. Sanchez. It's grown up with trees and without and there is no right of way to that property right now because everything is around it".  I don't know what that means.

Mr. Parrott: That means if you take a…his piece of property runs off…runs from his house down a strip like this and every…

Mr. Hughes: Where is his house in relationship to yours?  We went out to look at your project but we didn't have anything that Mr. Sanchez's house on the map. Is his house directly behind you?

Mr. Parrott: No his house is to the left of mine. He was one of the individuals I had to send the letter out to because he is within 300-feet of the corner of my property but from his house circling the piece of property that is in back of my property there is other homeowners that own property all the way around that. 

Mr. Hughes: Do they enjoy that right of way as well? The other homeowners that you are referring to, do they enjoy a right of way over that same property that you're referring to or not? 

Mr. Parrott: They have the same…they have the same situation I'm in sir. 

Mr. Hughes: Can you use it?

Mr. Parrott: Actually Mr. Sanchez has allowed my neighbor and I to mow 50-feet beyond our…beyond our a…fence line to keep the weeds down, to keep the bugs down because it’s a wooded...

Mr. Hughes: But are you allowed legally to use it? Is it part of your deed description? 

Mr. Parrott: No sir. 

Mr. Hughes: I see.

Mr. Parrott: No sir it is not.

Mr. Hughes: I'd feel a little bit more comfortable if I knew better about that right of way.

Ms. Drake: Is that right of way on this parcel here, this large parcel? Can you show on here where that right of way is?

Mr. Parrott: May I look at it?

Ms. Drake: Yes.

Mr. Parrott approached the Board.

Mr. Parrott: O.K. This is my property; this is my neighbor's property, O.K. Yes Mr. Sanchez lives up here. (Pointing to the tax map large area of Mr. Sanchez' property) This whole area right here there's no homes on it. There's homes all the way around it so there's no way…there's no access to this property. When I say right of way that's what I'm saying.

Ms. Drake: Why can't they get in through here?


Mr. Maher: Yeah, I mean there's…there's frontage on…of that piece of property on Crest Road. There actually there may not be a 50-foot right of way but there's actually a lot on Crest Road that accesses that piece of property. So I think that may be the confusion part, you're thinking of a right of way.

Mr. Donovan: If we could do this so Betty doesn't get mad. If everybody could speak at different times and use the microphone?

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you. Thank you Dave.

Mr. Parrott: This piece of property has a road going to Mr. Sanchez's house. I may have misspoken but my point was that all the way…people own homes all the way around his property and there is no access outside of this here to get to it.

Mr. Donovan: For purposes of clarification, I'm looking at your testimony from 2002 it says, "there is no right of way". 

Mr. Parrott: Well Mr. Sanchez owns this property, he would have to…if he sold a piece of this property he would have to get his property open to access it for the new owner. 

Mr. Donovan: And if he was 6'5" he'd be playing in the Knick's backcourt but I don't know what that has to do with anything. 

Mr. Maher: (inaudible) I think Ron's concern is the fact that (inaudible) through your property to Mr. Sanchez's property.

Mr. Hughes: Or someone's property. 

Mr. Maher: Right, I understand that and I think the confusion is that when you…when you say right of way that you're believing its (inaudible) 50 ft right of way to the property when in fact this parcel does have access to Crest Road. So this is…a…as…as Brenda had showed you this technically is the right of way to this entire parcel. So when you say right of way that means a little bit of a strip that is for use across your property (inaudible). So this one parcel does have frontage on Crest Road and I think that kind of eliminates the headaches we had here.   

Mr. Hughes: Well you've got a couple of hundred feet across there.

Mr. Maher: Right so this…this technically would be the access point to this piece of property. 

(Inaudible)

Ms. Drake: Use the microphone.

Ms. Gennarelli: You have to use the microphone, please.

Mr. Parrott: I was mistaken and I apologize for…

Mr. Hughes: Counsel, do you see this one up here in the back?

Mr. Donovan: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: That's a fifty footer or so and it goes into that Sanchez' property from another road. I think it comes up from River Road or Sloane Road or somewhere they intersect down there.

Chairperson Cardone: Do you mean from Balmville Lane? 

Mr. Hughes: Balmville Lane.

Mr. Hughes: Do you see that fifty-foot swath I'm talking about, Grace? It comes in from the backside.

Chairperson Cardone: Oh, down there…that would be from Sloane. Yeah. 

Ms. Drake: The other side, Grace, this. 

Mr. McKelvey: Oh, O.K.

Ms. Drake: Here is Balmville Lane. It's the back of Balmville.

Mr. Hughes: So my concern is if Mr. Sanchez has that for his only way in and there's other people that have access to it, that's the only thing I have my eye on. If everybody is living there fine now…there's also a mention of a drainage ditch that goes across a couple of properties. There's no problem with that.  

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: You have to…excuse me…

Mr. McKelvey: Talk in the microphone.

Ms. Gennarelli: You have to hold the microphone up.

Mr. Parrott: There…there…a…the drainage ditch was there when I bought the property.

Mr. Hughes: How long have you been there, sir?

Mr. Parrott: Almost eleven years.

Mr. Hughes: I have nothing else. Thank you for answering those questions. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Do I have a motion to close the Hearing? 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Parrott: Thank you.                                               (Time Noted - 7:18PM)

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – JUNE 24, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:12 PM) 



RAYMOND PARROTT


8 CREST ROAD, NBGH







(27-8-5.22) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the rear yard setback to build a two-tier deck on the residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the next application Raymond Parrott, 8 Crest Road, seeking an area variance for the rear yard setback to build a two-tier deck on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Hughes: Counsel, would it be prudent for us to request a copy of the terms about that right of way or is it not a factor in this decision?

Mr. Donovan: Well if the right of way to which you refer…

Mr. Hughes: Well we don't know where it is, that's the problem. 

Chairperson Cardone: I believe he stated that there is not a right of way that he misspoke.

Mr. Hughes: Well that would be nice but suppose there isn't one and he is telling us there is one and does or doesn't know there is or isn't one. 

Chairperson Cardone: But that wasn't on his property he was talking about the next property. 

Mr. Hughes: Well in the 2000 or '02 thing that I read he said it was on his.

Mr. Donovan: I think he said there is no right of way. 

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. 

Mr. Hughes: So why was the right of way brought up?

Mr. Donovan: I have to ask myself that question.

Mr. McKelvey: I thought he said he made a mistake. 

Chairperson Cardone: That's correct. 

Mr. Maher: I think obviously he has a, you know, a stamped survey that doesn't depict a right of way I'm comfortable with that.

Mr. Hughes: Jerry do you have any problems with this…the way is without…?

Mr. Canfield: In looking at, Jerry Canfield, Town of Newburgh, in looking at the tax maps that were submitted with the application I really don't see a need for a right of way there…um…

Mr. Donovan: I think, I don't want to speak for Mr. Parrott but I think that was his point in that no one needs that property back…it doesn't benefit any other surrounding neighborhoods, its grown up trees and whatnot and there is no right of way to that property because everything is around so…be careful what you say that's the…you opened a can of worms.

Mr. Canfield: I believe the…the choice of words perhaps may not have been accurate. O.K.?

Mr. Hughes: If you guys are all right with it I'm all right with it.

Mr. Canfield: In any event let me just say one more thing, there was discussion about if Sanchez, the neighbor's property in the back were to be subdivided, if that were the case it would still be up to him to provide ingress and egress to his subdivision.

Mr. Hughes: Unless there's others already that have a right of way to it. That's my concern.

Mr. Canfield: You're 100% right but if that were the case on that tax map you should have seen a dashed line an indication that on that parcel was a right of way.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: And I don't see that and that's what leads me to believe that no such right of way exists. 

Mr. Canfield: Thank you for your input. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval on this application?

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve the application.

Ms. Drake: I'll second it.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY





DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ. 

ABSENT: RUTH EATON                                                 (Time Noted – 8:15 PM)
ZBA MEETING – JUNE 24, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:21 PM) 



JOHN & MOLLY LUPI


10 ALTA DRIVE, NBGH







(9-3-76) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for an accessory structure (shed) in a front yard and extending the degree of non-conformity to build a pool deck to the pool in a front yard.   

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant John and Molly Lupi.                

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out twelve registered letters, eight were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: For the record state your name.

Mr. Lupi: John Lupi

Ms. Lupi: Molly Lupi

Chairperson Cardone: And state your request.

Mr. Lupi: I'm requesting a variance for my rear yard since we live on a corner property my rear yard is a front yard and we would like to put a deck on our existing above ground pool for which I had a variance granted in 2007 and also build a shed. 

Mr. Hughes: So it’s the same thing you were here for because of the two front yards…

Ms. Lupi: Three.

Chairperson Cardone: Three front yards.

Mr. Lupi: I actually have three front yards.

Mr. Hughes: You know, I got lost the first time I went out there and I couldn't figure out…O.K., I remember you now. 

Mr. Lupi: And it’s a secluded area.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hughes: Because you have a road on each side of you.

Mr. Lupi: Yes, I have Oak Street on one side and the front of my property is Alta Drive and in the rear there is a private road, Bright Star.

Mr. Hughes: Jerry.

Mr. Canfield: (Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Drake: Are we entertaining all applications…both applications as one or they're two separate ones, two separate motions? 

Mr. Donovan: I think we're entertaining as…as…

Ms. Gennarelli: A & B, as one.

Ms. Drake: One is the shed and one is the pool deck.

Ms. Gennarelli: Yeah, they basically needed the same variance.

Mr. Donovan: So, one application, two components of one application.

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: I withdraw my a…until we come up with a second.

Mr. Hughes: Jerry, the composite of this does it go over anything?

Mr. Canfield: (Inaudible)

Ms. Drake: Are we going to do two separates?

Mr. Donovan: No we do not.

Chairperson Cardone: No, we do not. We do not do separate ones.

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing then.

Mr. Hughes: Second. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:23 PM)

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – JUNE 24, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:15 PM) 



JOHN & MOLLY LUPI


10 ALTA DRIVE, NBGH







(9-3-76) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for an accessory structure (shed) in a front yard and extending the degree of non-conformity to build a pool deck to the pool in a front yard.   

Chairperson Cardone: On the next application, John and Molly Lupi, 10 Alta Drive, seeking an area variance for an accessory structure (shed) in a front yard and extending the degree of non-conformity to build a pool deck to the pool in a front yard. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. McKelvey: It's a case of the three front yards again that we had with the pool.

Mr. Manley: And it seems clearly that they've defined the backyard where the current pool is. There seems to be plenty of property to achieve what they want to do. 

Mr. Hughes: There were no overages on any of the percentages. It was just the three yard thing. I'll move it.

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Jim, are you the second on that?

Mr. Manley: Yes.

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you. 

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY




DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ. 

ABSENT: RUTH EATON

 (Time Noted – 8:16 PM)
ZBA MEETING – JUNE 24, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:24 PM) 



WALTER BENJAMIN 


1683 ROUTE 300, NBGH







(16-2-3) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the side yards setbacks to build two sunrooms on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Walter Benjamin.                

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out eighteen registered letters, eighteen were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. please identify yourself for the record and state your request.

Mr. Benjamin: Walter Benjamin requesting two sunrooms to be built on the deck. The reason being the January storm took down my roof off the deck, the lower deck and we were just going to build a new one down there to replace it and then we wound up saying we cover it…we want to put a sunroom on the upper deck, more convenience. So we're looking to put two sunrooms up on two separate decks.

Mr. Maher: And if you're not infringing any further on the…the setbacks that we had originally, correct?

Mr. Benjamin: No, and that's why I don't understand why I'm even here. 

Chairperson Cardone: Because that's the way the Code is written.

Mr. Benjamin: I know but a personally I…you know, its not stuff to do with you guys but some of the Codes need to be rewritten. (Inaudible) go through the variance for the decks O.K. because they supposedly did meet the side or the sidelines and then to find out that I'm being penalized because I don't have City water. If I had City water I would only need 15-feet and I wouldn't have to be here. But since I don't have City water I have to have 80-feet. I mean it just makes absolutely no sense. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions from the Board? Mr. Canfield?

Mr. Canfield: Just if I may, for the applicant's benefit, you're not being penalized because you don't have City water. You're just not being made available the discounted setbacks and lot sizes for lots that do have Town water. 

Mr. Benjamin: O.K. could you…

Mr. Canfield: Just so you know, it's not…you're not being penalized…

Mr. Benjamin: Right, but could you explain to me why…I mean, it just doesn't…nothing up here makes
sense to me…a…I mean I got a variance last year to put this deck up, O.K.? I'm not protruding any further, not one inch out further that what I've already been approved for. O.K.? Now what would water, O.K.…do with this situation? 

Mr. Canfield:  Increasing the degree of non-conformity. Dave, do you want to take that?

Mr. Donovan: Well there's a couple of issues that are implicated. Just as a general rule if you have Municipal services, water and sewer, your lot…you can have a smaller lot. If you need to fit a well and septic on your property you need a bigger lot than if you have central water and central sewer. 

Mr. Benjamin: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: Bigger lots require bigger setbacks smaller lots have smaller setbacks.

Mr. Benjamin: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: Now in terms of you got a variance to have a deck, the idea of you just see a deck that's 10-feet, arbitrarily picking a figure, but say its supposed to be 35-feet and its 10-feet…

Mr. Benjamin: Right.

Mr. Donovan: If you have a flat deck its not necessarily as intrusive as perhaps a two-story addition to the house because the mass of that two-story well it may be 10-feet from the property line if you're walking down the sidewalk or driving down the road has the potential to be much larger, have much more of an impact to somebody driving down the road. So they come here for us to determine, for this Board to determine, whether or not the impact is greater.

Mr. Benjamin: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: It's called the increase in the degree of the non-conformity. I don't know if you like the answer but that's the answer.

Mr. Benjamin: No, I don't like it but I mean, I'm only saying this to hopefully, you know, in these times, O.K., it cost me five hundred dollars to be here tonight. O.K.? It cost me over a month. O.K.? And…and for the time that these are very bad times and O.K. luckily I had the finances available to just go ahead and do this but what about the people that don't have those finances. That five hundred dollars can set them back from not being able to do something like this. You know? It just…it just doesn't make sense but just like you say it's the law that's why I'm here. 

Mr. McKelvey: We don't write the Codes.

Mr. Benjamin: Exactly.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Benjamin: But do you have the power to change any of it? That's my question.

Chairperson Cardone: No.

Mr. Benjamin: No? 

Mr. McKelvey: No, no we don't. 

Mr. Benjamin: You don't have the power to change the law?  

Mr. McKelvey: The Town Board has the right to change it. 

Mr. Hughes: And you can prompt them to do so by writing them a letter and making suggestions.

Mr. Benjamin: All right. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Any comments from the public?    

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:28 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JUNE 24, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:16 PM) 



WALTER BENJAMIN 


1683 ROUTE 300, NBGH







(16-2-3) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the side yards setbacks to build two sunrooms on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: On the next application Walter Benjamin, 1683 Route 300, seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the side yards setbacks to build two sunrooms on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. And I also have the report from the County on this, which was Local Determination. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Maher: Obviously the variance was granted a while back for the decks. It's not any closer to his property lines just a question of the height going up. I have no issue with it. 

I'll make a motion for approval.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY


DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ. 

ABSENT: RUTH EATON                                           

(Time Noted – 8:17 PM)
ZBA MEETING – JUNE 24, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:29 PM) 



SCOTT & SHERI DRIVANOS

235 QUAKER STREET, WALLKILL







(2-1-14) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum allowed 1000 square feet of accessory structures and the maximum allowed height to build a two-car garage.   

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Scott and Sheri Drivanos.                

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out sixteen registered letters, sixteen were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. For the record state your name

Mr. Drivanos: Scott Drivanos. 

Ms. Drivanos: Sheri Drivanos.

Chairperson Cardone: And state your request.

Mr. Drivanos: We're here for a variance for a two-car detached garage on our side lot. 

Chairperson Cardone: And this was referred to the Orange County Department of Planning and their recommendation is Local Determination.

Ms. Drake: Could you explain why you need the shed to be more than 1000 sq. ft. allowed by Code?

Mr. Drivanos: Well the garage itself is under the 1000 sq. ft. but I have a shed that I got a Permit for previously that puts me over the 1000 sq. ft. I believe the garage I want to put ups is just under 1000 sq. ft. but with the shed I have already it puts me over the total allotted amount. 

Mr. Hughes: What's the reason for the height variance? 

Mr. Drivanos: That was in my set of plans, my plans that I already had. I didn't realize that the 10 inches…I guess there is a requirement of a detached of 15-feet and my plans have a 15 ft, 10 inch height to be able to fit a higher garage door because I have large pickup truck to be able to pull into there. 

Ms. Drake: Whereabouts is the shed located? It's not shown.

Mr. Drivanos: The shed is in the backyard behind the pool. We got a Permit for that when we first a…probably within the first year of when we purchased the house. 

Ms. Drake: And what size is the shed? 

Mr. Drivanos: The shed is a 12 x 16 shed. 

Chairperson Cardone: You're also constructing a deck or something there?

Mr. Drivanos: No. Where?

Mr. McKelvey: On the house.

Mr. Drivanos: The deck is done already. We already closed that Permit out. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. Drivanos: Yeah.

Chairperson Cardone: Anything else from the Board?  

Mr. Hughes: No water and sewer out to the garage?

Mr. Drivanos: No.

Mr. Hughes: Electric?

Mr. Drivanos: There will be electric. Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Jerry.

Mr. Canfield: (Inaudible)

Mr. Manley: Is there going to be any business conducted on the premises at all?

Mr. Drivanos: No. It's for…just for the cars. I have a tractor that I want to keep, you know, be able to put in there when I need to. So its not sitting out in the wintertime and stuff like that. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any comments from the public? Do I have anything else from the Board?

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Drivanos: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Before proceeding the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight's applications. I would ask you to please step out in the hallway and we will call you back in.

(Time Noted – 7:34 PM)

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – JUNE 24, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:17 PM) 



SCOTT & SHERI DRIVANOS

235 QUAKER STREET, WALLKILL







(2-1-14) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum allowed 1000 square feet of accessory structures and the maximum allowed height to build a two-car garage.   

Chairperson Cardone: On the next application Scott and Sheri Drivanos, 235 Quaker Street, seeking area variances for the maximum allowed 1000 square feet of accessory structures and the maximum allowed height to build a two-car garage. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Hughes: This 144 sq. ft. over and 10 inches on the height?

Chairperson Cardone: Right. 

Mr. Hughes: And that only?

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hughes: I'll move it.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll second it.

Mr. Manley: I would just like to before we have the vote, just indicate for the record, let the record reflect that the applicant testified that there would be no business conducted in the garage or on the property.

Mr. Hughes: And the applicant should know to these things are to be built the way they are presented to us by the plans.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY




DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ. 

ABSENT: RUTH EATON

 (Time Noted – 8:19 PM)
ZBA MEETING – JUNE 24, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:19 PM) 



GASLAND PETROLEUM INC./HUDSON 
ROUTE 9W/ROBINSON AVENUE & 

       VALLEY AUTO APPRAISERS INC.    NORTH PLANK ROAD, NBGH







(84-1-1.12, 1.2, 2) B ZONE

Applicant is seeking an interpretation and an area variance for the front yards setback (s) to build a convenience store and gas station. (now asks for only one front yard setback) 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Gasland Petroleum, Route 9W, Robinson Avenue and North Plank Road. I have a letter, which I'd like to read into the record:

Dear Chairperson Cardone: Following the last meeting the applicant carefully considered the various comments made by members of the Zoning Board and has revised the site plan and building dimensions of the proposed development of the site so as to eliminate the need for any side yard variance for the southerly portion of the building as it faces South (s/b North) Plank Road. This change also has effectively eliminated the option for a bank as a second use, and the most likely use now will be a single use, i.e., convenience store with gasoline sales. Gasland had requested two variances, one for the canopy and one for the side yard of the south side of the building. The revision to the size of the building obviates the need for the building variance. Accordingly, the applicant withdraws its request as to that specific variance and asks that the Board consider only the area variance requested for the canopy covering the gasoline pumps. Very truly yours, Corbally, Gartland & Rappleyea.

Mr. Hughes: Grace, I'd like to make one correction there. It's North Plank Road they are not South Plank Road.

Chairperson Cardone: You're right. It said South here and that is North.  

Mr. Hughes: If that's acceptable to the undersigned I can't adjust his letter.

Mr. Donovan: So east is east and west is west.

Mr. Hughes: And never the twains shall meet.

Chairperson Cardone: This is a Type II Action under SEQRA.

Ms. Gennarelli: The applicant said, since it's not going into the microphone, the applicant said it was North. O.K. Thank you.

Mr. Manley: I honestly have to say that as originally proposed I don't think that I really could have supported the request however, in light of the…from my point of view, in light of the changes being made I think that there's some positive changes that were made to the...the structure to really make it work a little bit better, so...  

Ms. Drake: I just wanted to point out that there were changes that made to the plans previously based on D.O.T. requirements and so forth and the fact that this plan is dated October 2009 I'm just curious whether this plan reflects all the other changes that were done for D.O.T. because this will end up being the plan that's put into record for the variance. Would that not be correct?

Mr. Donovan: That's correct. Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Well we've reserved our right of decision and maybe if we need some more information we can work that out in the meantime if you don't think that map is up to standards. We can make that a part of the condition or we can…

Chairperson Cardone: Right now what they're looking for is the variance for the canopy.

Mr. McKelvey: The canopy.

Chairperson Cardone: They are still before the Planning Board.

Mr. Hughes: I'm aware of that.

Chairperson Cardone: And as long as nothing…nothing that…things could still be changed at the Planning Board level as long as it does not affect where the canopy is.

Ms. Drake: Or any other variance is needed.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hughes: Or any other variance that may be constructed because of…

Mr. Donovan: That's correct. Yes.

Mr. Lapine: If I may for the record, Christopher Lapine, of the Chasen Companies…

Mr. Hughes: You have to get up closer. (To the mic)

Mr. Lapine: To answer your question regarding the a revision, there was no revision they put on there but the modifications they made to the plans as a result of the D.O.T. which is the left turn out onto North Plank Road is still reflected on…in that plan that is before you. We eliminated the right turn out onto 9W from the original plan.

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: And what is the status as you know about today about that lefthander coming out of there? Is that a goner? Can you come out on North Street and go left on 9W in the new plan?

Mr. Lapine: On the new plan with the light modifications you would…you would be able to.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. So they are going to take the triangle out and the right turn out of North Street?

Mr. Lapine: That is the consultants…

Mr. Hughes: And the new…new traffic signal system coordinate everything?

Mr. Lapine: As Phil Greeley spoke of at the last meeting that is the conceptual approval by the D.O.T. at this point.

Ms. Drake: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval?

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve it.

Ms. Drake: I'll second it.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY


DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ. 

ABSENT: RUTH EATON



(Time Noted – 8:23 PM)
ZBA MEETING – JUNE 24, 2010             (Time Noted – 8:23 PM) 



KATHIE GOOLER



32 MILL STREET, WALLKILL







(4-1-27.23) R/R ZONE

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. The next item on the agenda, everyone has in their possession a couple of letters. The latest one is from Ken Lytle. 

My client, Kathie Gooler, has applied for a Building Permit for an addition to her existing residence located at 32 Mill Street. She was told that a Building Permit could not be given without a new septic design for her residence. 

And if you remember that was a condition of the variance that was granted. 

She was awarded a variance from the Zoning Board on 6/25/09 to allow her to build this addition. In the approval was a condition that a septic system be designed for the proposed addition. Kathie was planning on relocating her master bedroom to the new addition and converting an existing bedroom into den with the closet being removed, see attached copy of submitted plans. This will not change the existing septic approval for a (3) bedroom house. It appears that at the Zoning Board meeting this part of the proposal was not conveyed to the Zoning Board… 

I have to make a comment on that, because very specifically it was asked how many bedrooms there would be and very specifically the answer given was (4) four.

Mr. Donovan: If I could too, I think its important to read the condition of the variance issued on June 25, 2009 is as follows, one of the conditions but the condition at hand:   

Compliance with all requirements imposed by the Town Building Department including any and all requirements regarding any necessary expansion and or improvement to the existing sewage disposal system. 

So its not that the Board said you must, obviously we said if necessary because my recollection is the applicant didn't recall their system was and the people who are most qualified to make that determination are…is our Town Building Department and that's apparently what they've done and that was a condition of the approval. 

Mr. Hughes: Is it not a State Law that if a professional is to represent a client that they have to be a licensed professional?

Mr. Donovan: Actually in front of the Board any Tom, Dick or Harry frequently appears in front of our Board. However, if they are going to 'seal' a plan or if they are going to represent themselves as a professional engineer or a licensed surveyor or as an attorney they need to possess that license, that certification.

Mr. Hughes: This gentleman continues to come before the Board and I don't believe he has a license.

Mr. Donovan: Well I don't know, is he stamping or sealing plans? 

Mr. Hughes: Well no.

Mr. Donovan: Or is he representing you, is he saying I am a duly qualified professional engineer and I can say based upon my experience that this septic system is adequate? 

Mr. Hughes: It's hello, I'm ABC and I'm here with Da, Da, Da Associates. Sounds good but he never comes right out and says it but he does not not say it either. So what do we do with that? 

Mr. Donovan: Well I'm saying that he's able to come and represent people. What he is not able to do is make a representation that only a licensed certified professional can make.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. so then if he doesn't have the sheepskin to go with it then he can't design the system and that's why he's trying to avoid the system.

Mr. Donovan: I don't know that. I'll agree that he can't design the system if he's not a licensed professional engineer. 

Mr. Hughes: Well I could design the system but I don't have a sheepskin to go with it.

Chairperson Cardone: Mr. Canfield, I'd like some input from you on this. It seems clear to me that the variance says that no construction other than shown or described is authorized by this decision.

Mr. Canfield: (Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Was that an affirmative, Jerry? 

Mr. Canfield: Is that a question?

Mr. Hughes: Don't confuse him. 

Mr. Manley: He's thinking. 

Chairperson Cardone: The question is now we're saying that we're changing it and we're changing it and we're making it three bedrooms and it was four bedrooms. To me, it would appear that the Building Department would have to disallow these plans because they were not the plans that were submitted with the variance. Is that correct?

Mr. Canfield: That's correct. That's correct. Is this on? (The mic) 

Ms. Gennarelli: I don't know. Is the green light on?

Mr. Canfield: No.

Ms. Gennarelli: I'm not hearing you.

Mr. Hughes: No.

Mr. Hughes: Jerry.

Mr. Canfield: It's red, I think the battery is dead then. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Here take this one. 

Ms. Gennarelli gave Mr. Canfield the other floor mic.

Mr. Canfield: Yeah, the plans must comply with the decision and resolution. And the previous decision resolution as you had said Grace, does call for a (4) four-bedroom house. The addition was to incorporate a new bedroom making it a total of (4) four bedrooms. I looked at that and also there was discussion. I believe Ron; probably Brenda also being her field of expertise had questions about what the existing septic system is. The files that were kept at that time, which I believe was back in the late '80's, the only thing I can tell was I could not tell you how big the tank is. I can tell you the size of the leech field, I also can tell you it is a fill system, which is a system that's an alternate system for areas that do not have good percolation.  

Mr. Hughes: It's a raised bed.

Mr. Canfield: It's a raised bed where the system is built up out of the ground because the soil in the ground cannot sustain good drainage. A…so that's the type of system that's there. A…increasing a bedroom size does dictate a larger tank size, a…and perhaps, not necessarily but perhaps more leech field. It has to be calculated out on your daily usage. A…is what the applicant's consultant and that's what he's presenting himself as a consultant, that's the name of the company and they are consultants, not engineers or architects and there has been no plans, to my knowledge with his stamp on it.

Mr. Hughes: He doesn't have one.

Mr. Canfield: He doesn't have one. But what they're proposing is saying that that's not going to be a bedroom or there's going to be a reconstruction of the…the layout of the house. The addition will encompass the new master bedroom and one of the existing bedrooms will become a den. Is that permissible under the Building Code? Yes, it is. A…

Mr. Hughes: Even though it is not in compliance and accordance with what we approved?

Mr. Canfield: That's correct but he is amending his application.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. What about with…?

Mr. Canfield: Originally he came to you with an addition that would encompass a new bedroom but now he is saying that's not what they're doing and that the addition is going to be a rearranging of the house and the addition will be the new master bedroom and an exist…will be additional renovations within the house to facilitate his plans of three bedrooms and a den. Can it be done by Building Code? Yes it can. Will we need to see drawings to support that? Yes we will.

Mr. Hughes: What about the possibility of an aerobic system mounted in the tank? Before the...

Mr. Canfield: There's many possibilities that are available to facilitate (4) four bedrooms but I think what's before you is the consultant is telling you its not (4) four bedrooms.  


Mr. Donovan: I think that's the issue for us.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Mr. Donovan: That we approved something and now it maybe technically within the parameters of the variance but it's…its different to some degree or another.

Mr. Manley: Correct. And also I think that the applicant also said that there was a misunderstanding. He is making a claim that there was a misunderstanding, which clearly from the record, from the minutes, there was no misunderstanding. So think that in my opinion they have to come back to the Zoning Board and they have to re-present their case to the Zoning Board so that we can get it on the record especially so there are no misunderstandings in the future and…

Mr. Hughes: Because they're just setting it up.

Mr. Manley: …get everything back on the record again. 

Mr. Donovan: Well I think because its…its, you know, from a homeowners point of view, it may just like the fellow who complained tonight, it may be cumbersome. It may in fact be cumbersome. But when this Board makes a decision and then in the interim the homeowner or the consultant or the engineer or the surveyor decides to change that and they say, "Jerry, don't worry", "Joe, don't worry", "Tilford don't worry", then its put on your shoulders…

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: …to say "I guess that's kind of consistent with what the ZBA said" and that's unfair to you. 

Mr. Canfield: It's…it…

Mr. Donovan: Very unfair to you.

Mr. Canfield: It…it…

Mr. Donovan: I don't mean you personally but the department plus if we're driving down the road we say, "Hey, that's not what we approved how did that work out?"

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Mr. Canfield: Right.

Mr. Hughes: Jerry, have you had any good luck with him in the past?

Mr. Canfield: I choose not to answer that Ron.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: We're on record and there's minutes and…and…it…it…I have no opinion. He's just another individual that has a job to do and he's presented applications before the Town.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. well then let me say this…

Mr. Canfield: A…but I can say this, I agree with Jim Manley's a…statement 100% because keep in mind if you would your decision and resolution becomes a vehicle of enforcement for us. Your decision and resolution is our blueprint as to what you approved or disapproved. So the benefits of the applicant coming back before you, even though it may be costly and cumbersome for them, it provides us a nice clean decision and resolution with whatever conditions you may impose, it's there and you also have supporting testimony through the applicant coming here, you know, depicting to you or displaying to you what he is going to do. And then, it’s a binding agreement. It's an enforcement vehicle for us.

Ms. Drake: What I fear is if they go and just do a (3) three bedroom and then sell the house, somebody says "oh, that looks like a bedroom size, let's make it back into a bedroom" but the septic system is designed for a (3) three bedroom but they have a variance for a (4) four bedroom and they never upgraded the septic system. Therefore, if they don't come back and come back or us have a new inter…a new made decision saying made, O.K. we approve it with a (3) three bedroom and it will remain as a (3) three bedroom then that's on the record for Jerry to enforce if that house ever becomes a (4) four bedroom again.

Mr. Canfield: Another point to consider as well is…the rules…let me rephrase this, the authority that we…we work under is limited when it comes to residential. One and two family dwellings and…and…

Mr. Hughes: Do you mean the enforcement part?

Mr. Canfield: The enforcement part. A…there's a whole gamut of…of rules that apply more cumbersome than if dealing with a commercial building. A commercial building that's open to the general public there's other hazards, of course, to the general public and we are a lot more…we have a lot more authority in that respect where we can…Municipal Code permits us, at reasonable hours, to go in. We cannot be denied to go in and inspect if we suspect there's a violation. That doesn't always apply true on a single family residence so again if we don't have…it…its…let me back up again and I…I hope I'm not stumbling myself in words here but the more effective tools we have as a vehicle for enforcement the better it is. It's…its more…it…it makes it easier for us to…to enforce…a…if we have reason. If we have a decision and resolution that says it can only be (3) three bedrooms in all honesty we probably we may need to get a search warrant to go in and check it but we may have something to take to the Judge and say I have reason to believe that it’s a (4) four bedroom and this says it can only be (3) three bedroom. O.K.? And…

Ms. Drake: And we have suspected, by the next-door neighbor says there's too many people living in the house therefore we want to check the number of bedrooms. 

Mr. Canfield: Yes, exactly. 

Ms. Drake: Right.

Mr. Canfield: Exactly. In cases in the past to get into a single family dwelling we've had to get a Judge signed order to permit us in so a…in short, them coming back and getting a correct decision and resolution applicable to what's being presented would only help our cause in enforcement.

Mr. Hughes: And I agree with…

Chairperson Cardone: They actually have two options. They can come back to us or they can put in the proper septic system.

Mr. Hughes: Here's the thing I don't understand…

Mr. Donovan: They can do what was approved.

Mr. Canfield: Yes, yes.

Mr. Hughes: How can…how can you throw three thousand dollars to an engineer and not do the twenty-five hundred dollar repair? You know, I don't…I'm cheap.

Mr. Canfield: I think what's at stake here though is a…it's a raised bed system. I think you're talking much more than twenty-five hundred dollars.

Mr. Hughes: But for the tank.

Mr. Canfield: I think it may be more than just the tank.

Mr. Hughes: Your leech field extension on (inaudible)

Mr. Maher: (Inaudible)

Ms. Drake: Right. Recreate the berm bring more fill in…   

Mr. Maher: One last…one last question, is there a way to amend the application? 

Mr. Hughes: Yeah and come back.

Mr. Maher: Listen, you know, as…as much as…as I…I sit on the Board too, I'm a homeowner too. Like Mr. Benjamin said earlier, another five hundred dollars he's got to spend. Is there a way to amend the current conditions and save the, you know, the…taxpayer a few dollars.

Chairperson Cardone: Only if…only if everyone here agrees to reopen it.

Mr. McKelvey: To reopen it.

Mr. Donovan: But it’s the same thing because then it would be…I think Mike's…is there an expedited procedure for them to come back to get an amendment because even the rehearing opens it up to a rehearing. We would vote. It would have to be a unanimous vote and then they have to go through the process. Application…

Mr. Hughes: Mailings and all? And so you're two months a way…

Mr. Donovan: Yeah, well.

Mr. Maher: Your expenses are still there to begin with.

Mr. Manley: They also have another issue and that is there variance is up, isn't it?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, it is.

Mr. Hughes: It is.

Chairperson Cardone: They…

Mr. Maher: It's actually up tomorrow.

Ms. Gennarelli: I think that is with the extension.

Chairperson Cardone: In November they asked for an extension, six-month extension.

Mr. Maher: It was actually expired last month then, correct, or…?

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Maher: I thought it be…actually it would be tomorrow.

Chairperson Cardone: November 29th.

Mr. McKelvey: May 29th that's supposed to be (inaudible) already.

Mr. Maher: If they got it approved in June of last year, correct? So, six months an six months…

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah, yeah.

Mr. Maher: Technically.

Mr. McKelvey: All right. 

Chairperson Cardone: So, it sounds like they have to come back to us anyway.

Mr. Maher: So the rule is a Permit has to be issued prior to the twelve-month period, correct? For the project?

Mr. Donovan: Yeah, I think, the only thing that could happen Mike, let's say, there are things that are called field changes. You know, that's, that's just kind of a general category of things that are relatively simple. A…I don't know that this would fall into the category of a field change. It…they frequently happen in a Planning Board site plan approval for a shopping center where, you know, you maybe got to move an easement ten feet someway and does that need to go back to the Planning Board for an amended site plan approval? No. You kind of fix that in the field. So I mean, is there a method ever? Yeah, there is. We can call things field changes. I don't know that the Board is comfortable with that and I read the one decision but…but Grace let me read the other one because this is a standard condition and I think Brenda talked about it before and every variance that you issue I include a standard condition in the decision that says, "the variances hereby granted are granted for the purpose of authorizing construction of what is shown on the plans or described within the applications materials only. No construction other than as shown or described, architectural refinements aside is authorized by this decision". The idea is what the people show us is what they build. 

Mr. Hughes: And that's what we rule on only just what the diagram says.

Mr. Manley: So, for example if somebody was given a variance to build a 10 x 30 deck, let's just say and they got a 5-foot variance for it and instead they build a 10 x 25 deck that is not within what was approved, correct? Even though it's smaller, it's still not…

Mr. Donovan: Well I think if it's smaller it wouldn't be an issue because we've given them theoretically 10 x 30. If they went 10 x 35 that would be a problem but 10 x 25, in my view, would not be a problem. 

Mr. Maher: So if you lessened the variance…

Mr. Donovan: Yeah.

Mr. Maher: …you've lessened the intrusion on the side yard.

Mr. Manley: How would you treat that in the Building Department? That would fly? Would that be acceptable?

Mr. Canfield: I think the deciding factor Jim is number one is that the deck would be smaller but more importantly is it the variance…what was the variance granted for? Let's just say it was a 10-foot side yard and that 5-feet they shaved off the deck did not impact the 10-foot originally that the variance was granted for I wouldn't look at it as an issue.

Mr. Manley: O.K. 

Mr. Canfield: If it was larger then that's a horse of another color or if the degree of non-conformity was increased, they went larger say on the width but shorter on the length but it impacted that original variance then yes, that's a horse of another color. I would say that that would have to come back. 

Mr. Hughes: So now we ran out of time with this guy already, he's over the extension. He's had one extension already. Aren't you only allowed one?

Mr. McKelvey: That's all you can have is one.

Mr. Hughes: So now we have to start all back over again?

Mr. Maher: Yes, it's just…its mute right now.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, so everything, Lytle giving us the three man rush here trying to get shuffled through here and he knows its out of the game.

Ms. Drake: But hasn't the Building Permit already been done for the new bedroom...for the building?

Mr. Canfield: That I'm not sure of Brenda, if the Permit has already been issued, I'm not sure of.

Ms. Drake: I thought he referenced that they already did the work.

Chairperson Cardone: No. They applied for a Building Permit.

Ms. Gennarelli: They have an application here. That's it.

Mr. Canfield: Right, and that's what got them here. The disapproval of that Building Permit but based on your approval I don't know if the Permit was actually issued. 

Ms. Drake: That's what got him here was the denial for a Building Permit application to begin with.

Mr. Canfield: Correct.

Ms. Drake: And in all that time they haven't actually applied for the actual thing that would be the Building Permit? 

Mr. Canfield: That I don't know. 

Ms. Gennarelli: This is still the application.

Mr. Canfield: Oh, you still have the application?

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes.

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes, I have the application. 

Mr. Donovan: When did they apply?

Mr. Canfield: Then, no it has not been issued.

Ms. Gennarelli: A…May 2009, May 11th, 2009.

Mr. Hughes: And they were at the June meeting and approved and then they run through their thing?

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: So it’s a mute point all the way around. They were trying to slide under the radar. 

Mr. Canfield: Well unless, the only other thing, Dave is…I've seen in the past where you have an application that unanimously the Board votes to reopen. Does that still apply to even an expired a…application? 

Mr. Hughes: I don't believe so. It says you have renewal that you…one extension only.

Mr. Donovan: I think they're apples and oranges. I mean, I guess because if we voted to reopen it, to rehear it we're making them come back again.

Mr. Canfield: Right.

Mr. Hughes: Might as well have them come back under a clean application.

Mr. Donovan: I…I…you know, it's one of those things especially in this economic climate I don't know that a year is enough time. 

Mr. Hughes: Well that's what I don't understand with the money game here that's going on here. If you don't have the money to make the expansion then how do you have the money to throw at a guy and do your thing for you? I don't understand that at all.

Ms. Drake: Especially when you've had a year already doing it and you can't even get your Building Permit, when you had a green light to do that all from last year.

Mr. Maher: Yeah, like Dave said, you know, financing isn't as easy to come by as it was years ago.

Ms. Drake: Yeah but you can get the Building…   

Mr. Hughes: Cash, don't leave home without it. 

Ms. Drake: …they've already done the work to get the Permit.

Mr. Maher: (Inaudible) commence the work within a certain period of timeframe so either way still under a time constraint.

Ms. Drake: The decision says you have to commence the work or get the Building Permit? 

Mr. Donovan: Get the Building Permit. 

Mr. Maher: (Inaudible)

Mr. Donovan: I think that's what the Code says.

Chairperson Cardone: And start and start the work.

Mr. Donovan: And start the work?

Mr. Maher: (Inaudible) 

Mr. Hughes: And the work is supposed to be done in 18 months.

Mr. Canfield: But the Permit hasn't even been done.

Mr. Maher: But when you do get a Permit how long…?

Mr. Canfield: The Permit hasn't even been issued.

Ms. Drake: Right.

Mr. Maher: But when you get issued a Permit how soon do you have to start the work? 

Mr. Hughes: How soon do you have to complete it?

Mr. Canfield: You have six months to start the work. If you don't start anything at all, put a shovel in the dirt, six months the Permit is null and void.  

Mr. Maher: Either way you're still…

Ms. Drake: But if they came in tomorrow and got the Permit they wouldn't have to apply again? 

Mr. Hughes: If they started how long is that Permit open? 

Mr. Canfield: 18 months. 

Mr. Hughes: So you have 6 months to start it and 18 months to finish it? 

Mr. Canfield: You have two years correct.

Mr. Maher: (Inaudible) 

Mr. Canfield: But that's not the case here they didn't even take the Permit out.

Mr. McKelvey: If the variance expires can they build?

Mr. Donovan: Well, I mean, it’s a whole other thing because, you know, now…now let's assume it was the same application they came back to us well there's no reason for us to deny it. There's not going to be any…I mean, I've always…most towns it's a year which I still think is too short, it should be more like three years or five years because when you come back something happened or somebody died, you lost your job, you can't do whatever you wanted to do, if you come back in a year what's different? I mean the Board really for most part have no choice they're going to give you the variance. Maybe something in three or five years would be changed so it needs to be reevaluated but I don't understand the year with the six-month and the six-month extension. I think it's too short. 

Mr. Canfield: I don't disagree with you but that's what's in the Municipal Code.

Mr. Donovan: Oh yeah, I mean, you know, hey listen if I was in charge the world would be a better place.

Mr. Maher: You said a year and a six-month extension?

Mr. Donovan: I'm saying well it's six and six.

Mr. Maher: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: I'm saying even a year is not…its too short a period time, which is most towns.

Mr. Maher: I don't disagree. I…I…you know, the homeowner part of me kicks in and I completely agree with that.

Mr. Donovan: Yeah, well you get an approval in September, you try to get your contractor lined up, the frost hits or whatever, a bad winter, then comes the spring maybe you're out of money or maybe it’s a busy season all of a sudden the contractor goes to get the Permit and its 366 days later and you're out of luck and you got to go back and start all over again.

Mr. Maher: Let me ask you a question Jerry. If you apply for a Permit and you get it issued and you spend your three grand and you don't start the work does that…do you lose that money also?

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: It's non-refundable?

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: Well isn't there a portion of it refundable, Jerry? It depends upon what work you have done and…?

Mr. Canfield: It depends on what work the Town did on the Permit. If the Permit has been issued then that means that we've reviewed the plans and went through the process of issuing the Permit it's non-refundable. If you submit an application and we don't do a thing about it and you decide, no I don't want to do it…a…they give you 50% of your money back. That to is in the Municipal Code and that's the way it's done.

Mr. Maher: Please note I am shaking my head in dismay.

Mr. Donovan: The record should reflect…

Chairperson Cardone: So they have to make a new application. Is that the general consensus? 

Mr. Maher: Well obviously they are not getting a Permit by tomorrow so it's a…there's no way around it, it's expiring by tomorrow.

Ms. Gennarelli: (to Mr. Manley) I think they are talking to you.

Mr. Donovan: They are talking to you actually.

Ms. Gennarelli: I'm sorry. I'm sorry what did you say Grace? 

Ms. Drake: We voted on this.

Chairperson Cardone: I guess you missed it.

Mr. Donovan: Listen to the tape. 

Mr. Manley: Touché. 

Mr. McKelvey: They've got to reapply.

Ms. Gennarelli: They have to reapply, I'm sorry, O.K. 
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Chairperson Cardone: O.K. The next item on the agenda, Tim and Christina Brown, a letter received on June 4th. 

In reference to the above property we are requesting an extension on a variance to build a garage due to the fact that are unable to submit all items requested by the Code Compliance Department. Unfortunately we are unable to obtain our Building Permit and need an extension at this time. Your prompt attention to this matter is greatly appreciated. Tim and Christina Brown

Mr. McKelvey: Haven't they had an extension already?

Chairperson Cardone: They had an extension on their other remember they had two variances.

Mr. McKelvey: I just wanted to make sure it wasn't this one.  

Mr. Manley: I have a question with regard to this. The decision was November 24th, 2009 but it shows it filed in the office of the Town Clerk on March 29th, 2010. So I'm just wondering which is the actual date of approval then. Would it be the 29th when it was filed in the Town Clerk's office or the 24th when the decision was actually rendered?

Mr. Hughes: I thought the minutes were the decision.

Ms. Gennarelli: It is when the minutes are filed. 

Mr. Hughes: The minutes of the decision.

Chairperson Cardone: When the minutes are filed.

Mr. Manley: So it actually would be March 29th, 2010, Correct?

Ms. Gennarelli: I will tell you in a second.

Chairperson Cardone: If that is when the minutes were filed. That would be unusual though. 

Ms. Gennarelli: The minutes were filed with the Clerk on December 18th 2009.

Chairperson Cardone: Right, that's what I have.  

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes, December 18th, 2009.

Mr. Manley: O.K. 

Mr. Hughes: It took Andy ninety days to find his desk.

Ms. Gennarelli: I think it was just that the decision was held up because you had the two of them. 

Mr. Hughes: That’s the one with one in one school district and other one in another?

Ms. Gennarelli: Right. Right. 

Mr. Manley: So they had…

Ms. Gennarelli: So it may have just taken longer to produce them all because of that.

Mr. Manley: So it's the 18th…?

Chairperson Cardone: Of December. 

Mr. Manley: And it's six months…

Mr. Maher: That would be May 18th.

Mr. Manley It would be June 18th …

Mr. McKelvey: June 18th.     

Mr. Manley: …wouldn't it?

Mr. Maher: No, right?

Chairperson Cardone: But they sent this letter on May 29th.

Mr. Maher: No, I'm sorry, you're right June 18th. Well still June 18th. 

Mr. Hughes: It's still gone.

Mr. Donovan: Yeah, but hey listen; I don't have an issue if you're within the one-year period. Do you understand what I mean?

Chairperson Cardone: The letter was May 29th.

Mr. Donovan: Even if the request for the six months comes on the seventh month but you would end your twelve-month period. I don't have a problem, we attorneys call nunc pro tunc, giving them an extension nunc pro tunc that's Latin for now for them but basically gives them the six months. The Code wouldn't allow at twelve-months and one day for you to grant an extension.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: So they could get an extension to December the 18th 2010.

Mr. Manley: O.K. so in September they could have wrote a letter and said hey, we couldn't continue could you please give us an…

Mr. Donovan: Well, I…I…

Chairperson Cardone: We would frown on that. 

Mr. Donovan: I would tell you that have the inherit discretion to allow that, yes.  

Mr. Maher: Well Dave if that's the case and they wrote a letter in say October and asked for a six-month extension…?

Mr. Donovan: No, no they only get up to the year. 

Mr. Maher: So, regardless…?

Mr. Donovan: In my view, your inherit authority gives you a year and so I wouldn't have an issue if that request came in month nine or month five but if it comes in month nine you only give them three months so its one year from the date of the filing of the minutes or what the Code says is the issuance of the variance.

Ms. Drake: So it still expires December 18th?

Mr. Donovan: That's correct.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. Right.

Mr. Donovan: Yeah, right.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. so we…

Mr. McKelvey: Do you want a motion? I'll make a motion we give the extension.

Ms. Drake: I'll second it. 

Mr. McKelvey: To the date that was stated. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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Chairperson Cardone: O.K. has everyone had a chance to read the minutes? Are there any corrections, additions or deletions?

Mr. Hughes: I have a question I was a little bit lost about what Jerry said about the chain of command at the Building Department. Who is where and Tilford and you? And I read it and I read it again and I couldn't make heads nor tails out of it. Are you Code Compliance or are you the Building Inspector? I couldn't get through all of that.

Mr. Canfield: Yes, Ron, I am all the above. 

Mr. Hughes: So you have them all?

Mr. Canfield: My title is still Code Compliance Supervisor but right now I'm overseeing fire inspection duties. A…

Mr. Hughes: O.K. because there was a question about Tilford and something that was said and then you said, no that it was under your jurisdiction and I couldn't figure it. How does that process work? 

Mr. Canfield: Yeah, Tilford's function right now is to oversee the Building Department. A…part of the reason is because of the restructuring a…to facilitate layoffs. Basically I am back out on the road doing fire inspections. I'm back in the rotation doing fire investigations, I'm on-call…a…and that's partly because of we've lost a full time Fire Inspector to the engineer's office who is now Town Safety Officer who does a lot of the OSHA training and the insurance compliance…a…another Fire Inspector went part time due budget constraints so we went from three full time people to now one and a half so that's caused us to kind of redirect what we do.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. so then the target of my question here is what is it we can do to prevent this crazy stuff that we witness all the time where maybe if somebody in that department was talking with the Planning Department a little better than we get these side things over with.

Mr. Canfield: I think everyone involved, Ron, is…is working as…

Mr. Hughes: To streamline it so to speak. 

Mr. Canfield: …as diligently as they can for compliance. I think though also in these economic times we're seeing very difficult applications. There's a lot of unique stuff happening now. Also selling and refinancing difficult properties that a lot of these issues are surfacing that probably should have been taken care of ten or fifteen years ago, you know what I mean, but now I got to sell this house and I need my C.O. and we just do different…things differently today than we did fifteen years ago. 

Mr. Hughes: Is there a big press for those kinds of things going on right now…

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: …with the guy getting out of the house?

Mr. Canfield: Yes, yes there is.

Mr. Hughes: Is it due to foreclosures?

Mr. Canfield: Yes, yes.

Mr. Hughes: Really?

Mr. Canfield: Yes and there is a large amount of abandoned houses in the Town right now which take up a…

Mr. Hughes: They just leave? 

Mr. Canfield: …yeah, people just up and leave and then we're left with a house with ungodly grass and garbage and…and a, you know, people just walk away from it and in their circumstances its easier for them to let the bank take it over. They'll go to another state. 

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Mr. Canfield: I mean that's just the way it is.

Mr. Hughes: Or even down the street. 

Mr. Canfield:  but again, if…if you have a situation or a specific applicant that you feel that, you know, if we're missing something by all means let's talk about it. A…

Mr. Hughes: Well I was just wondering about how it gets started and let's say for example someone would be a to coach an applicant and they go in and sit down, an applicant whether its residential or commercial or industrial, they sit there with the coach, they walk out the door with a checklist of what they need to bring back, in full and they only have two visits and they're on their way. What I get from here and on the street and            everywhere else somebody is in and out of there and every time they go out there's another six things that they need to bring back with them. 

Mr. Canfield: You need to be more site specific. O.K.? And then I can give you factual information…a…

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Mr. Canfield: I do know…

Mr. Hughes: There are two sides to the story, you know?   

Mr. Canfield: Yeah, there are two sides and in most cases is looking for what they're looking for. But in…in…there is a checklist, there's a checklist for a Building Permit…a…whether it be a house or a little deck, there's a checklist that the applicant is given with every application so…but if there's any questions on any applications bring it to my attention, we'll look into it. 

Mr. Hughes: I'll bring you some interesting rulings.

Mr. Canfield: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Mr. Hughes.

Mr. Hughes: Yes?

Chairperson Cardone: We still didn't vote on the minutes.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve the minutes.

Mr. Hughes: Well I didn't know whether if he misspoke or if that's what the real deal was.

Mr. Donovan: Jerry never misspeaks.

Ms. Drake: I'll second that.

Mr. Hughes: We're on the record I have to be careful what I say.

Mr. Canfield: Thank you. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Brenda was the second. 

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor say Aye?

Aye - All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response. 

Mr. Hughes: You didn't think you'd live that long did you?

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to adjourn the meeting?

Ms. Drake: I'll make a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor say Aye?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone:  The motion is carried. The meeting is adjourned.


PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY




DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ. 

ABSENT: RUTH EATON

(Time Noted – 8:58 PM)
